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Annual Highlights 
 
Atlas Service Corps, Inc. (Atlas Corps), started in 2006, engages leaders committed to the nonprofit sector in 
12 to 18 month, professional fellowships at organizations to learn best practices, build organizational capacity, 
and return home to create a global network. The following are highlights from our activities in 2012. 
 
Board of Directors 
 
Gared Jones, Chair 
Lincoln Willis, Treasurer 
Camila Payan, Secretary 
Scott Beale 
Augusta Babson 
Tom Benson 
Oni Blair 
Julia Cohen 
James Martin 
Manmeet Mehta 
Jeff Riddle 
Michael Schreiber 
Pratichi Shah 
Steve Wozencraft 
 
Senior Advisory Board 
 
Bill Drayton, Ashoka 
David Bornstein, Author 
Dawn Rittenhouse, 

Dupont 
Dr. Isabel Londono, 

Fundacion Mujeres por 
Colombia 

Ed Freel, University of 
Delaware 

Geri Critchley, Service  
Joshua Marcuse, Young 

Professionals in Foreign 
Policy 

Mark Vlasic, Government  
Raj Kumar, DEVEX 
Ramesh Bajpal, American 

Chamber of Commerce, 
India 

Senator Harris Wofford 
Shankar Venkateswaran, 

America India 
Foundation-India 

Mission 
To address critical social issues, Atlas Corps develops leaders, strengthens 
organizations and promotes innovation through an overseas fellowship of skilled 
professionals. 
 
Fellowship  
In 2012, the Atlas Corps network grew to 140 Fellows from 40 countries. We 
expanded to offering three classes a year (January, May, and September). In 
addition, Atlas Corps placed Fellows in numerous cities including: (USA) Atlanta, 
Des Moines, Minneapolis/St. Paul, New York, Norfolk, San Francisco, and 
Washington, DC. 
 
Training 
Atlas Corps revised our professional training series for Fellows—Atlas Corps 
Global Leadership Lab. The 200-hour series includes the presentation of the 12 
effective practices of nonprofit management as presented in 4 days of orientation, 
12 in-person training days, 2 closing retreat days, monthly webinars, and ongoing 
access to an e-learning platform. 
 
Alumni 
Our first Fellow, Sergio Zuluaga (Colombia, Host: Mobilize.org), was named 
Director of Entrepreneurship & Innovation for Colombian Government.   
 
New Strategic Partnerships  
• Office of the Special Envoy for Sudan and South Sudan (U.S. State 

Department)—Atlas Corps partnered with the State Department to engage 14 
Fellows from Sudan over two years. The first cohort of Sudanese Fellows will 
arrive in January 2013. 
(www.atlascorps.org/sudanandsouthsudanfellowship.php)  

• U.S. Embassy Islamabad Pakistan (U.S. State Department)—Atlas Corps 
partnered with the State Department to engage 5 Fellows from Pakistan. The 
first cohort of Pakistani Fellows will arrive January 2013. 

• Center for International Private Enterprise (CIPE)—Atlas Corps partnered 
with CIPE, and funding from the National Endowment for Democracy, to launch 
the six-month Think Tank LINKS Fellowship for think tank professionals around 
the world. In the first year, we engaged four Fellows 
(www.atlascorps.org/thinktanklinks.php) 

 
Additional Updates 
• Vision 2015: Atlas Corps launched Vision 2015—our strategy to expand to 

engaging 100 Fellows per year by 2015 and become operationally sustainable 
(www.atlascorps.org/vision-2015.php). 

• Staff Expansion: Atlas Corps added two new staff positions, which included a 
Partnerships Manager and Program Manager partnerships. 
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Financial Overview 
 
Atlas Corps expanded to three Classes in 2012. Since Host Organizations are a significant revenue source for 
the organization, this expansion increases the long-term sustainability of the organization. 
 
Financial Position  2011 2012 
Assets    

Cash and cash equivalents  70,149 126,479 
Accounts receivable  33,226 197,467 

Grants receivable, net  15,000 98,077 
Prepaid expenses and other assets  81,718 56,831 

Property and equipment, net  8,658 7,864 
Total Assets  $208,751 $486,718 
 
Liabilities and Net Assets 

   

Accounts payable and accrued expenses  16,081 5,934 
Deferred program revenue  116,967 286,277 

Fellowship and housing deposits  22,460 0 
Total Liabilities  $155,508 $292,211 
Net Assets    

Unrestricted  38,243 79,805       
Temporarily restricted  15,000 114,702 

Total Net Assets  $53,243 $194,507   
Total Liabilities and Net Assets  $208,751 $486,718 
    
Statement of Activities    
 Unrestricted Temporarily 

Unrestricted 
Total 

Revenue and Support    
Program revenue 1,205,795 0 1,205,795 

Grants 0 148,077 148,077 
Government grants 46,881 28,500 75,381 

Contributions 53,185 0 53,185 
In-kind contributions 17,457 0 17,457 

Interest income 70 0 70 
Other income 21,193 0 21,193 

Net assets released from restrictions 76,875 (76,875) 0 
Total Revenue and Support $1,421,456 $99,702 $1,521,158 
 
Expenses and Losses 

   

Program: General Fellowships 1,148,826 0 1,148,826 
Total Program Services $1,148,826 $0 $1,148,826 
Supporting Services    

Fundraising 76,484 0 76,484 
Management and general 144,683 0 144,683 

Total Supporting Services $221,167 $0 $221,167 
Write-Off of accounts receivable 9,901 0 9,901 
Total Expenses and Losses $1,379,894 $0 $1,379,894 
    
Change in Net Assets $41,562 $99,702 $141,264 
Net Assets, beginning of year 38,243 15,000 53,343 
Net Assets, end of year 79,805 114,702 194,507 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Directors of 
    Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Atlas Service Corps, Inc. (“Atlas 
Corps”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, 
the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes 
to the financial statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Rogers & Company PLLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
 
8300 Boone Boulevard 
Suite 600 
Vienna, Virginia 22182 
 
703.893.0300 voice 
703.893.4070 facsimile 
www.rogerspllc.com 



 
 
 

2 
 

Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Atlas Corps as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its 
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matter�
 
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole.  The supplemental information included on pages 13-14 is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements.  Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.  The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the information is 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
 

 
 
Vienna, Virginia 
May 14, 2013



 

See accompanying notes. 3

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 
 

Statements of Financial Position 
December 31, 2012 and 2011 

 
 

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 126,479      $ 70,149         
Accounts receivable 197,467 33,226         
Grants receivable, net 98,077 15,000         
Prepaid expenses and other assets 56,831        81,718         
Property and equipment, net 7,864          8,658           

Total assets $ 486,718      $ 208,751       

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 5,934          $ 16,081         
Deferred program revenue 286,277      116,967       
Fellowship and housing deposits -                 22,460         

Total liabilities 292,211      155,508       

Net Assets
Unrestricted 79,805        38,243         
Temporarily restricted 114,702      15,000         

Total net assets 194,507      53,243         

Total liabilities and net assets $ 486,718      $ 208,751       

2012 2011



 

See accompanying notes. 4

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 
 

Statement of Activities  
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

 
 

Revenue and Support
Program revenue $ 1,205,795 $ -                $ 1,205,795  
Grants -               148,077   148,077    
Government grants 46,881 28,500     75,381      
Contributions 53,185     -                53,185      
In-kind contributions 17,457     -                17,457      
Interest income 70            -                70             
Other income 21,193     -                21,193      
Net assets released from restrictions 76,875     (76,875)    -                

Total revenue and support 1,421,456 99,702     1,521,158  

Expenses and Losses
Program services:

General fellowships 1,148,826 -                1,148,826  

Total program services 1,148,826 -                1,148,826  

Supporting services:
Fundraising 76,484     -                76,484      
Management and general 144,683   -                144,683    

Total supporting services 221,167   -                221,167    

Write-off of accounts receivable 9,901       -                9,901        

Total expenses and losses 1,379,894 -                1,379,894  

Change in Net Assets 41,562     99,702     141,264    

Net Assets, beginning of year 38,243     15,000     53,243      

Net Assets, end of year $ 79,805       $ 114,702     $ 194,507     

Unrestricted Restricted Total
Temporarily

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

See accompanying notes. 5

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 
 

Statement of Activities  
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 

 
 

Revenue and Support
Program revenue $ 923,296   $ -                $ 923,296    
Grants 59,020     15,000     74,020      
Contributions 37,751     -                37,751      
In-kind contributions 61,113     -                61,113      
Interest income 323          -                323           
Other income 367          -                367           
Net assets released from restrictions 143,640   (143,640)  -                

Total revenue and support 1,225,510 (128,640)  1,096,870  

Expenses and Losses
Program services:

General fellowships 1,104,128 -                1,104,128  

Total program services 1,104,128 -                1,104,128  

Supporting services:
Fundraising 62,076     -                62,076      
Management and general 79,906     -                79,906      

Total supporting services 141,982   -                141,982    

Write-off of accounts receivable 128,197   -                128,197    

Total expenses and losses 1,374,307 -                1,374,307  

Change in Net Assets (148,797)  (128,640)  (277,437)    

Net Assets, beginning of year 187,040   143,640   330,680    

Net Assets, end of year $ 38,243       $ 15,000       $ 53,243       

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total



 

See accompanying notes. 6

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 
 

Statements of Cash Flows 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 

 
 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 141,264      $ (277,437)      
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 

net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 2,153          2,495           
Discount on grants receivable 1,923          -                  

Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable (164,241)    88,455         
Grants receivable (85,000)      -                  
Prepaid expenses and other assets 24,887        (76,268)       

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (10,147)      (9,229)         
Deferred program revenue 169,310      113,467       
Fellowship and housing deposits (22,460)      12,360         

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 57,689        (146,157)      

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of equipment (1,359)        (5,883)         

Net cash used in investing activities (1,359)        (5,883)         

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and 
Cash Equivalents 56,330        (152,040)      

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 70,149        222,189       

Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year $ 126,479      $ 70,149         

2012 2011
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Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2012 and 2011 
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1. Nature of Operations         
 

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. (“Atlas Corps”) was incorporated in 2006 in the state of 
Delaware and was governed by a diverse Board of Directors for the purpose of 
developing the world’s nonprofit leaders through an overseas fellowship of skilled 
nonprofit professionals.  The stated mission of Atlas Corps is to address critical social 
issues, develop leaders, strengthen organizations, and promote innovation through an 
overseas fellowship of skilled nonprofit professionals and an alumni network of world 
leaders. 
 
Atlas Corps is a multinational service corps and international network of the best 
nonprofit leaders and organizations and promotes innovation, cooperation, and solutions 
to address the world’s most intractable challenges.  Atlas Corps sends skilled 
professional, nonprofit leaders overseas for 12–18 months to learn the best practices, to 
share unique insights, and to return home to create a global network. This signature 
program brings nonprofit leaders from around the world to volunteer in the U.S. and also 
sends U.S. nonprofit leaders to Bogota, Colombia.  During the year-long fellowship, 
Atlas Corps Fellows participate in a monthly training and development program.  All 
Fellows have 3–10 years of relevant nonprofit experience and an average age of 29 years. 
 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies    
 
Basis of Accounting and Presentation 
 
Atlas Corps’s financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and are 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for not-for-profit 
organizations.  Net assets are reported based on the presence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions.   
 
Classification of Net Assets 
 
� Unrestricted net assets represent funds that are not subject to donor-imposed 

stipulations and are available for support of Atlas Corps’s operations.   
 
� Temporarily restricted net assets represent funds subject to donor-imposed 

restrictions that are met either by actions of Atlas Corps or the passage of time.  
Temporarily restricted net assets were $114,702 and $15,000 at December 31, 2012 
and 2011, respectively.   

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

 
For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, Atlas Corps considers as cash 
equivalents all highly liquid investments, which can be converted into known amounts of 
cash and have a maturity period of three months or less at the time of purchase.   
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Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2012 and 2011 

 
 

8 
 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Accounts Receivable 
 
Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts due from host organizations for the 
general fellowship program.  Atlas Corps’s management periodically reviews the status 
of all accounts receivable balances for collectability.  There is no provision for doubtful 
accounts, based on management’s evaluation of the accounts receivable balances at 
December 31, 2012 and 2011.     
 
Property and Equipment 
 
Property and equipment with a cost of greater than $500 and a projected useful life 
exceeding one year are capitalized and recorded at cost.  Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, which range 
from three to five years.  Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as 
incurred. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
Atlas Corps enters into contracts with host organizations to recruit, train, and place an 
international fellow with the host organization for a specified period of time.  Revenue 
earned under these contracts is recognized over the life of the contract.  No allowance is 
currently made for uncollected amounts.   
 
Grants and contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless 
specifically restricted by the donors.  Atlas Corps reports grants and contributions as 
temporarily restricted support if they are received with donor or grantor stipulations that 
limit the use of the donated assets.  When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a 
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily 
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.   
 
Atlas Corps receives grants and contracts with the federal government, as well as a 
private foundation, in exchange for services.  Revenue from grants and contracts is 
recognized as allowable costs are incurred under the agreements.  Revenue recognized on 
the grants and contracts for which billings have not been presented or received is 
reflected as grants and contracts receivable in the accompanying statements of financial 
position. 
 
Revenue from all other sources is recognized when earned. 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Functional Allocation of Expenses 
 
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized 
on a functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities.  Accordingly, certain 
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. 

 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and 
accompanying notes.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 
Fair Value Measurements 
 
Atlas Corps follows Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Value 
Measurements and Disclosures, for financial assets and liabilities.  This standard 
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to 
measure fair value.  This hierarchy consists of three broad levels.  Level 1 inputs consist 
of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities and have 
the highest priority.  Level 2 is based upon observable inputs other than quoted market 
prices, and Level 3 is based on unobservable inputs.  Atlas Corps did not carry financial 
assets valued at fair value at December 31, 2012 and 2011. 

 
 Subsequent Events 
 

Atlas Corps follows the guidance of FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Events, which 
establishes general standards of accounting for and disclosure of events that occur after 
the statement of financial position date but before the financial statements are issued.  
FASB ASC 855 also requires disclosure of the date through which an entity has evaluated 
subsequent events.  In preparing these financial statements, Atlas Corps has evaluated 
events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through May 14, 2013, the 
date the financial statements were issued. 
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December 31, 2012 and 2011 
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3.   Concentration of Credit Risk 
 

Financial instruments that potentially subject Atlas Corps to significant concentrations of 
credit risk consist of cash and cash equivalents.  Atlas Corps maintains cash deposit and 
transaction accounts with a financial institution and these values, from time to time, 
exceed insurable limits under the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and 
Securities Investor Protector Corporation (SIPC).  Atlas Corps has not experienced any 
credit losses on its cash and cash equivalents to date as it relates to FDIC and SIPC 
insurance limits.  Management periodically assesses the financial condition of these 
financial institutions and believes that the risk of any credit loss is minimal. 
 

4. Grants and Contributions Receivable 
 

All grants and contributions receivable are deemed to be fully collectible and are 
reflected at either net realizable value or at net present value based on projected cash 
flows.  Amounts receivable in more than one year initially recorded in fiscal years 2012 
and 2011 were discounted at an average annual rate of 4% using a rate that considers 
market and credit risk.  Grants receivable are promised as follows at December 31: 
 

 

Due in less than one year $ 50,000     $ 15,000       
Due in more than one year 50,000     -                

Total 100,000   15,000       
Less:  discount (1,923)      -                

Total grants receivable, net $ 98,077     $ 15,000       

2012 2011

 
 
5.   Property and Equipment 
 

Atlas Corps held the following property and equipment at December 31: 
 

Furniture and equipment $ 14,923     $ 13,564       
Accumulated depreciation (7,059)      (4,906)        

Property and equipment, net $ 7,864       $ 8,658        

2012 2011

 
 

Depreciation expense was $2,153 and $2,495 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 
2011, respectively. 
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6. Lease Commitments 
 
In September 2011, Atlas Corps entered into a two year office space lease agreement 
expiring on September 30, 2013.  In October 2012, Atlas Corps entered into a lease 
extension, expiring on September 30, 2014, for the office space.  The terms of the lease 
call for fixed monthly payments with a provision for an increase in the base rent for the 
second and final year of the agreement.  Deferred rent, which reflects the accumulated 
difference between straight line rent and actual rent paid, has not been reflected in the 
accompanying financial statements due to immateriality.  Rent expense under the office 
lease for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $34,700 and $28,697, 
respectively.  Future minimum lease payments under the office lease agreement are as 
follows for the years ending December 31: 
 

2013 $ 47,400      
2014 36,900      

Future minimum lease payments $ 84,300      
 

 
Atlas Corps maintains several group homes where the Fellows live.  The group homes are 
leased under annual lease agreements that are renewed at various times during the year.  
The combined annual rent expense for the group homes was $126,364 and $77,519, for 
the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. 
 

7. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 
 

Temporarily restricted net assets were $114,702 and $15,000 at December 31, 2012 and 
2011, respectively, and were all restricted for the passage of time. 

 
8. Related Parties 

 
In late 2008, Atlas Corps established its first overseas office in Bogota, Colombia, 
creating a separate legal entity, Atlas Service Corps, Inc. (Colombia) (“Atlas Colombia”), 
which is incorporated under Colombia’s charitable organization laws.  Atlas Colombia is 
independent of Atlas Corps and receives financial support from the Colombian 
government as well as Colombian nonprofit organizations where Atlas Corps Fellows are 
placed.  Atlas Corps does not maintain the ability to appoint Atlas Colombia Board 
members and, thus, does not control Atlas Colombia.  Atlas Corps’s Chief Executive 
Officer is the only individual who serves on both Boards.  During the years ended 
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, Atlas Colombia received grants from Atlas 
Corps in the amounts of $52,665 and $4,350. 
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9. Income Taxes 
 
Atlas Corps is recognized as a tax-exempt organization under Internal Revenue Code 
(IRC) Section 501(c)(3), and is exempt from income taxes except for taxes on unrelated 
business activities.  No tax expense is recorded in the accompanying financial statements, 
as there was no unrelated business taxable income.  Contributions to Atlas Corps are 
deductible as provided in IRC Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).  Management evaluated Atlas 
Corps’s tax positions, and concluded that Atlas Corps’s financial statements do not 
include any uncertain tax positions. 
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Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 
 

Schedule of Functional Expenses 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

 
 

Salaries $ 181,072        $ 55,442        $ 44,007        $ 280,521       
Payroll taxes 15,602          4,884          4,106          24,592         
Fringe benefits 7,363            -                 6,579          13,942         
Stipends 586,459        -                 -                  586,459       
Fellows' living expenses 154,044        -                 -                  154,044       
Acumen fellows expense 110,178        -                 -                  110,178       
Contract services 4,200            2,688          9,426          16,314         
Accounting fees -                  -                 30,709        30,709         
Advertising 2,530            10,297        505              13,332         
Travel and meetings 6,094            460             334              6,888           
Training 24,101          2,373          50                26,524         
Supplies and equipment 4,167            340             10,842        15,349         
Rent -                  -                 34,700        34,700         
Colombia office 52,665          -                 -                  52,665         
Depreciation -                  -                 2,153          2,153           
Miscellaneous 351              -                 1,272          1,623           

Total Expenses $ 1,148,826     $ 76,484        $ 144,683      $ 1,369,993    

Write-off of accounts receivable 9,901           

Total Expenses and Losses $ 1,379,894    

Total
Expenses

Supporting Services
General Management

and GeneralFundraisingFellowships

Program Services
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Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 
 

Schedule of Functional Expenses 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 

 
 

Salaries $ 201,987        $ 46,234        $ 20,335        $ 268,556       
Payroll taxes 19,570          5,249          2,362          27,181         
Fringe benefits 15,915          1,851          833              18,599         
Stipends 457,713        -                 -                  457,713       
Fellows' living expenses 247,111        -                 -                  247,111       
Contract services 69,490          495             16,185        86,170         
Accounting fees -                  -                 33,865        33,865         
Advertising 21,858          1,091          -                  22,949         
Travel 22,761          298             78                23,137         
Meetings and training 11,402          -                 -                  11,402         
Supplies and equipment 11,256          1,353          1,276          13,885         
Rent 20,715          5,505          2,477          28,697         
Colombia office 4,350            -                 -                  4,350           
Depreciation -                  -                 2,495          2,495           

Total Expenses $ 1,104,128     $ 62,076        $ 79,906        $ 1,246,110    

Write-off of accounts receivable 128,197       

Total Expenses and Losses $ 1,374,307    

General Management Total
Fellowships Fundraising and General Expenses

Program Services Supporting Services
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

 

Form

The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

Name of organization

Doing Business As

Number and street Telephone number

City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code

Is this a group return 

for affiliates?Name and address of principal officer:

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Group exemption number  |

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25%  of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ���

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

����������������

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ���������������������

LHA Form (2012)

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax990 2012
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Atlas Service Corps, Inc.
Atlas Corps 76-0834735

1825 K St. NW 210 202-263-4574
1,504,688.

Washington, DC  20006
John Scott Beale X

same as C above
X

WWW.ATLASCORPS.ORG
X 2006 DC

To address critical social
issues, Atlas Corps develops leaders, strengthens organizations and

14
13
12
250
0.
0.

111,771. 277,630.
923,296. 1,205,795.

323. 70.
367. 21,193.

1,035,757. 1,504,688.
4,350. 52,665.

0. 0.
314,336. 319,055.

0. 0.
73,796.

994,508. 991,704.
1,313,194. 1,363,424.
-277,437. 141,264.

208,751. 486,718.
155,508. 292,211.
53,243. 194,507.

John Scott Beale, CEO

Nicole M. Simon, CPA 10/07/13 P01315245
Rogers & Company PLLC 58-2676261
8300 Boone Boulevard, Suite 600
Vienna, VA 22182 (703) 893-0300

X

See Schedule O for Organization Mission Statement Continuation

cliao
FILED ELECTRONICALLY - SEE ATTACHED FORM 8879-EO

cliao
FILED ELECTRONICALLY



Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $
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1

2

3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e Total program service expenses 

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part III �����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Form (2012)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

†

† †

† †

J

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

X

To address critical social issues, Atlas Corps develops leaders,
strengthens organizations and promotes innovation through an overseas
fellowship of skilled nonprofit professionals.

X

X

1,062,505. 1,226,988.
Atlas Corps U.S. Fellowship: Atlas Corps recruits leaders from around
the world to serve at U.S. organizations for 6-18 months. While serving
at these organization they are enrolled in a training program that
includes classroom bases activities, distance learning cources and
on-the-job training.

52,665. 52,665.
Atlas Corps Latin American Fellowship: Atlas Corps supports Atlas Corps
Bogota in recruiting leaders from around the world to serve in
organizations in Latin America (currently Bogota and Cartagena,
Colombia) in a fellowship similar to our U.S. program. They learn
skills, share perspectives and return home to create a global network
of the world's best nonprofit professionals.

41,566.
Atlas Corps Sudan Fellowship: As part of a special parntership with the
U.S. Department of State's Special Envoy for Sudan and South Sudan,
Atlas Corps launched a new program to bring 14 leaders from Sudan to
the U.S. The partnership was signed in 2012 and the first Fellows were
accepted at the end of 2012.

1,991.
1,158,727.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
 2



232003
12-10-12

 

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

a

b

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A
Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III
If "Yes," complete Schedule H

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5%  or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5%  or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5%  or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization

or entity located outside the United States? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals

located outside the United States? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ����������

Form  (2012)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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Yes No

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

21

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note. 

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete
Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I
If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,

column (A), line 2? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a

disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified

person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35%  controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? 

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25%  of its net assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100%  of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5%  of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Form  (2012)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
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Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. 

 

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

a

b

2a

Note. 

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note.

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

e-file

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Form  (2012)

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V �����������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

†

J

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

8
0

X

12
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
 5



232006
12-10-12  

Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain in Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2012)

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI �����������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

†

J

† † † †

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

X

14

13

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

VA

X X

Lenore Flower - (202) 263-4574
1825 K Street NW, Suite 210, Washington, DC  20006

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

232007  12-10-12

current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

 List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII�����������������������������

• List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
•

.

• List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and Title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2012)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

†

†

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

(1)  Scott Beale 50.00
CEO & Director X X 52,583. 0. 0.
(2)  Pratichi Shah 4.00
Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
(3)  Camila Payan 3.00
Secretary X X 0. 0. 0.
(4)  Lincoln Willis 3.00
Treasurer X X 0. 0. 0.
(5)  Oni Blair 2.00
Membership Committee Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
(6)  Manmeet Mehta 2.00
Partnership Committee Chai X X 0. 0. 0.
(7)  Julia Cohen 2.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(8)  Gared Jones 2.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(9)  Michael Schreider 2.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(10) Tom Benson 2.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(11) James Martin 2.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Steve Wozencraft 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Gusty Babson 2.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(14) Jeff Riddle 2.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
 7
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

232008
12-10-12

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Sub-total

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2012)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~ |

���������������������� |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2012)

8
Part VII

990

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

52,583. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.

52,583. 0. 0.

0

X

X

X

NONE

0

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

232009
12-10-12

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

7

a

b

c

8

a

b

9 a

b

c

a

b

10 a

b

c

a

b

11 a

b

c

d

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512,
513, or 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

See instructions.

Form  (2012)

Page Form 990 (2012)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII ���������������������������

Total revenue Related or
exempt function

revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~~

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

Business Code

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~~~

~~~

~~

�������������� |

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

†

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

75,381.

202,249.
987.

277,630.

General fellowships 900099 1,205,795.1,205,795.

1,205,795.

70. 70.

Miscellaneous 900099 21,193. 21,193.

21,193.
1,504,688.1,226,988. 0. 70.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010  12-10-12

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to governments and 

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~

Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the

United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2012)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

990

†

†

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

52,665. 52,665.

52,582. 33,942. 8,250. 10,390.

227,939. 147,130. 35,757. 45,052.

13,942. 7,363. 6,579.
24,592. 15,602. 4,106. 4,884.

25,065. 25,065.

6,888. 4,200. 2,688.
13,332. 2,530. 505. 10,297.
15,349. 4,167. 10,842. 340.

85,965. 52,665. 33,300.
6,888. 6,094. 334. 460.

2,153. 2,153.

Fellows' stipends 586,459. 586,459.
Fellows' living expense 154,044. 154,044.
Acumen fellows expense 57,513. 57,513.
Training 26,524. 24,101. 50. 2,373.

11,524. 10,252. 1,272.
1,363,424. 1,158,727. 130,901. 73,796.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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232011
12-10-12

 

(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27

28

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here

and complete lines 30 through 34.

30

31

32

33

34

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X ������������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2012)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

†

†

†

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

70,149. 90,700.
35,779.

48,226. 295,544.

14,923.
7,059. 8,658. 7,864.

81,718. 56,831.
208,751. 486,718.
38,541. 5,934.

116,967. 286,277.

155,508. 292,211.
X

38,243. 79,805.
15,000. 114,702.

53,243. 194,507.
208,751. 486,718.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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232012
12-10-12

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI �����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII�����������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2012)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

†

†

† † †

† † †

† † †

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

1,504,688.
1,363,424.
141,264.
53,243.

0.

194,507.

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232021
12-04-12

(iii) 

(see instructions)

(iv) 
(i) 

(v) 

(i) 

(vi) 

(i) 

(i) (ii) (vii) 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  | See separate instructions.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(3).

a b c d

e

f

g

h

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Yes No

11g(i)

11g(ii)

11g(iii)

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

)

Is the organization
in col. listed in your
governing document?

Did you notify the
organization in col.

of your support?

Is the
organization in col.

organized in the
U.S.?

Name of supported
organization

EIN Amount of monetary
support

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3%  of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3%  of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See  Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type I Type II Type III - Functionally integrated Type III - Non-functionally integrated

By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than 

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type III 

supporting organization, check this box

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) below,

the governing body of the supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (i) above?

A 35%  controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

† † † †

†

†

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

X

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

232022
12-04-12

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3%  support test - 2012.  

stop here. 

33 1/3%  support test - 2011.  

stop here. 

10%  -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012.  

stop here. 

10%  -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2%  of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3%  or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3%  or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%  or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%  or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
†

†

†

†

†

†

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%  of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

232023  12-04-12

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2012 

2011

17

18

a

b

33 1/3%  support tests - 2012.  

stop here.

33 1/3%  support tests - 2011.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3% , and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3% , check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% , and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3% , check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

†

†

†

†

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

292,412. 136,236. 239,112. 111,771. 277,630. 1057161.

381,379. 577,442. 923,296. 1205795. 3087912.

292,412. 517,615. 816,554. 1035067. 1483425. 4145073.

20,600. 20,600.

0.
20,600. 20,600.

4124473.

292,412. 517,615. 816,554. 1035067. 1483425. 4145073.

545. 219. 605. 323. 70. 1,762.

545. 219. 605. 323. 70. 1,762.

367. 21,193. 21,560.
292,957. 517,834. 817,159. 1035757. 1504688. 4168395.

98.95

.04

X

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

223451
12-21-12

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF) |  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note. 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution.

 must

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

exclusively 

exclusively
 exclusively

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3%  support test of the regulations under sections

509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of $5,000 or 2%

of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,

total contributions of more than $1,000 for use for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,

contributions for use  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.

If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part I, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2012

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

X 3

X



223452  12-21-12

Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

2

Part I Contributors

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

1 X

50,000.

2 X

75,381.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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223453  12-21-12

Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

$

$

$

$

$

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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 (Enter this information once.)

223454  12-21-12

Name of organization Employer identification number

religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations that total more than $1,000 for the
year.  (a)  (e) and 

$1,000 or less 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

  
 

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

exclusively 
Complete columns through the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter

the total of religious, charitable, etc., contributions of for the year.

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 

| $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

Exclusively

4

Part III

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232051
12-10-12

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990. | See separate instructions.
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of an historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

† †

† †

† †

† †

†

† †

† †

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735
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232052
12-10-12

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Temporarily restricted endowment

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100% .

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

unrelated organizations

related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

† †

† †

†

† †

† †

† †

†

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

14,923. 7,059. 7,864.

7,864.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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(including name of security)

232053
12-10-12

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 

See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(I)

Description of investment type
See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

���������������������������� |

See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

Federal income taxes

����� |

FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ������

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities. 

Part VIII Investments - Program Related. 

Part IX Other Assets. 

Part X Other Liabilities. 

†

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

Other assets 56,831.

56,831.

X

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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232054
12-10-12

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line :

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line :

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Part XIII Supplemental Information

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

1,521,158.

16,470.

16,470.
1,504,688.

0.
1,504,688.

1,379,894.

16,470.

16,470.
1,363,424.

0.
1,363,424.

Part X, Line 2: Management evaluated Atlas Corps's tax positions, and

concluded that Atlas Corps's financial statements do not include any

uncertain tax positions.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232071
12-10-12

| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Open to Public 
Inspection

| Attach to Form 990.   | See separate instructions.

Employer identification number

1

2

3

For grantmakers. 

Yes No

For grantmakers. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

3 a

b

c Totals 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~

Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

Region Number of
offices

in the region

Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors

in region

Activities conducted in region
(by type) (e.g., fundraising, program

services, investments, grants to
recipients located in the region)

If activity listed in (d)
is a program service,
describe specific type
of service(s) in region

Total
expenditures

for and
investments

in region

Sub-total ~~~~~~

Total from continuation

sheets to Part I ~~~

(add lines 3a

and 3b) ������

LHA

(Form 990)

Part I General Information on Activities Outside the United States. 

SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States 2012

† †

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

X

Fellowships for

South America 1 1 Program services non-profit leaders 52,665.

1 1 52,665.

0 0 0.

1 1 52,665.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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232072
12-10-12

2

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1

2

3

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 15, for any

recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Name of organization Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt by

the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

Enter total number of other organizations or entities ��������������������������������������������� |

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

To support Atlas

Corps Bogota's

South America programing. 12,115.Wire transfer 0.

To provide funds as

per contract for the

Acumen in Bogota

South America Program. 40,550.Wire transfer 0.

2

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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232073
12-10-12

3

Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. 

(c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
(a) (b) 

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Number of
recipients

Amount of
cash grant

Manner of
cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description of
non-cash assistance

Method of
valuation

(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

Type of grant or assistance Region

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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232074
12-10-12

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

 If "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

If "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With
a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund.
(see Instructions for Form 8621)

If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)

 If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report. (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? 

[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[ Yes No

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Part IV Foreign Forms

† †

† †

† †

† †

† †

† †

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

X

X

X

X

X

X

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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232075  12-10-12

5

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method;

amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting method); Part III (accounting method); and Part III, column

(c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part V Supplemental Information

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

Schedule F, Part I, Line 2: Atlas Corps provides support to Atlas Corps

Colombia and monitors the grants via monthly reporting.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232211
01-04-13

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2012

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

promotes innovation through an overseas fellowship of skilled nonprofit

professionals.

Form 990, Part III, Line 2, New Program Services:

In 2012, there were two new significant programs launched. First, a

major partnership with the Special Envoy for Sudan and South Sudan to

bring 14 leaders from Sudan to the U.S. for fellowships. Second, a

partnership with the Center for International Private Enterpise (CIPE)

to bring four think tank leaders to the U.S.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d, Other Program Services:

Atlas Corps-Global Health Corps Partnership: Atlas Corps works with

Global Health Corps to support their nonprofit leaders who come to the

U.S. on visas, training and professional development.

Expenses $ 1,176.   including grants of $ 0.   Revenue $ 0.

Atlas Corps CIPE Think Tank LINKS Fellowship: As part of a special

parntership with the Center for International Private Enterprise

(CIPE), Atlas Corps launched a fellowship to bring four Think Tank

leaders from overseas to the U.S.

Expenses $ 815.   including grants of $ 0.   Revenue $ 0.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11: The Form 990 is reviewed and

approved by the Board prior to filing.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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232212
01-04-13

2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 

Name of the organization
Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c: The Conflict of Interest policy is

reviewed annually and all officers and employees are required to sign and

updated statement of compliance every year.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: CEO compensation is reviewed and

approved by the Board based on an analysis of similar organizations' pay

structure and human resources industry practice.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: Atlas Corps makes its governing

documents, conflict of interest policy and financial statements available

to the public on its website and upon request.

Form 990, Part XII, Line 2c:

Atlas Corps's Board of Directors assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit of its financial statements and selection of an

independent accountant.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions.

223841
01-21-13

| File a separate application for each return.

 Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I

 Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part II

Electronic filing . 

Type or

print

Application

Is For

Return

Code

Application

Is For

Return

Code

1

2

3a

 b

 c

3a

3b

3c

$

$

$

Balance due.

Caution. 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 8868

www.irs.gov/efile e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Form

(Rev. January 2013) OMB No. 1545-1709

• If you are filing for an  and check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

• If you are filing for an  (on page 2 of this form).

you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation

required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension

of time to file any of the forms listed in Part I or Part II with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain

Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,

visit and click on 

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part I only ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Social security number (SSN)

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 990-BL

Form 4720 (individual)

Form 990-PF

01

02

03

04

05

06

Form 990-T (corporation) 07

08

09

10

11

12

Form 1041-A

Form 4720

Form 5227

Form 6069

Form 8870

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

• The books are in the care of |

Telephone No. | FAX No. |

• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

• If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box . If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.| |

I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until

, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension

is for the organization's return for:

|

|

calendar year or

tax year beginning , and ending .

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

 Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.

LHA Form  (Rev. 1-2013)

Do not complete Part II unless  
 (e-file)

Part I Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

†

†

†

† †

†

†

† †

†

X

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

1825 K St. NW, No. 210

Washington, DC  20006

0 1

Lenore Flower
1825 K Street NW, Suite 210 - Washington, DC 20006

(202) 263-4574

August 15, 2013

X 2012

0.

0.

0.

18461023 739466 ATLAS         2012.03030 Atlas Service Corps, Inc.   ATLAS__1
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File by the

due date for

filing your

return. See

instructions.

223842
01-21-13

2

 Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part II

Note. 

 Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or

print

Application

Is For

Return

Code

Application

Is For

Return

Code

STOP! Do not complete Part II if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

4

5

6

7

8a

8a $

$

$

 b

8b

 c Balance due.

8c

8868

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that I am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature  | Title  | Date  |

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013) Page 

•  If you are filing for an  and check this box ~~~~~~~~~~ |

Only complete Part II if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

•  If you are filing for an   (on page 1).

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Social security number (SSN)

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 990-BL

Form 4720 (individual)

Form 990-PF

01

02

03

04

05

06

Form 1041-A 08

09

10

11

12

Form 4720

Form 5227

Form 6069

Form 8870

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

• The books are in the care of |

Telephone No. | FAX No. |

• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

• If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

|box  | . If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

I request an additional 3-month extension of time until .

For calendar year , or other tax year beginning , and ending .

If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

State in detail why you need the extension

If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated

tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

 previously with Form 8868.

 Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using

EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

Form  (Rev. 1-2013)

Part II Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. 

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part II only.

Only file the original (no copies needed).

†

†

† †

† †

†

X

Atlas Service Corps, Inc. 76-0834735

1825 K St. NW, No. 210

Washington, DC  20006

0 1

Lenore Flower
1825 K Street NW, Suite 210 - Washington, DC 20006

(202) 263-4574

November 15, 2013
2012

Additional time needed to compile third party information necessary to
file a complete and accurate return.

0.

0.

0.

CPA

nsimon
8/6/2013

nsimon


nsimon




IRS s_fi1s
for an

Fd *lendar yes 2012, tr ti*al yes beginning

Signature Authorization
Exempt Organization

, 2012, and ending

OMB No. 1545-1878

2912
) Do not send to the lRS. Keep for your records.

At1as Service Co 76-083473s
Name and iide of otficer
, fohn Scott  Beale
cEo

Checkthe box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. lf you check the box
on fine 1a, h, &, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amqlnt on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line lb, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter +). But, if you entered -0- on the retum, then 6nter {- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 iine in Part l.

1a Formggocheckhere >m b Total revenue,i fany(Formgg0,PartVl l l ,column(A),t ine12) . . . . . . . . . .
2a Form 99O-EZ check hsre > L--l_ b Totat revanue, if any (Form 99O-EZ, line 9)
3a Form 1 12OPOL check here >_l-J b Total tax (Form 'l '|2SPOL, line 22) . ... ..
4a Form 99O-PF check here I LJ b Tax based on investment income (Form 990.PF, Part Vl, line 5)
5a Form 8868 check her" )l I b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part l, line 3c or Part ll, line 8c)

. .  1b
. . .  b
. . . .  3b
.. 4b
.. 5b

1504688

Under penatties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the organization's 2012
electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, conect, and complete. I
further declare that the amounl in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic return. I consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, tran$mitter, or eleclronic retum originator (ERO) to send the organization's retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgem€nt of receipt or reason for relection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the retum or refund, and {c)
the date of any refund. lf applicable, I authorize the U.S- Treasury and its designated FinancialAgent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debi$ entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
retum, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account- To revoke a payment, I musl contact the U.S. Treasury FinancialAgent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment ot taxes to receive confidential information nec€ssary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PlN) as my signature for the organization's electronic retum and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

El tauthorize Rogers & Company PLIC to enter my
ERO firm mm€ Entcr five numbers,

do not enter all zerl

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2012 electronically filed retum. lf I have indicated within this return that a copy of the retum
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the retum's disclosure consent screen.

| | As an officer of the my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2012 electronically filed retum. lf I have
indicated within this being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of th€ IRS Fed/State
program, lwill PIN l to^"> /o/ lS I 2ot'70fficer's signature

ERO's
number

your sixdigit electronic filing identification
by your fivedigit self-solected PlN. @

do not enter all zeros
I certify that the above numeric entry is my PlN, which is my signature on the 2012 electronically filed r€tum for the organization indicated above. I
confirm that I am submitting this retum in accordance with the requirements of Pub,416i1, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information forAuthorized IRS
e-fl/e Providers for Bueiness Retums.

Eno'ssisnaturet @ orrrt LA/07 /L3

Entcr five numbers, but
do not enter all zero3

ERO Must Retain This Form - See lnstructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Reguested To Do So

!ll*,1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
1'1-05,12

Form8879-EO (2012)


